
DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Administration

http://www.doa.state.wi.us/

Mike Huebsch

Secretary

101 E. Wilson St.

10th Floor

(608) 266-1741

PO Box 7864

Madison, WI 53707-7864

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Chris Schoenherr (608) 266-1741101 E. Wilson St., 10th Floor

Deputy Secretary  

Wendy Coomer (608) 261-2299101 E. Wilson St., 10th Floor

Executive Assistant  

Stephanie Marquis (608) 267-7874101 E. Wilson St., 10th Floor

Public Information Officer  

Division of Housing Lisa Marks (608) 267-0770101 E. Wilson St., 5th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Facilities 

Management

Cindy Torstveit (608) 264-9503101 E. Wilson St., 7th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Legal Services Greg Murray (608) 267-0202101 E. Wilson St., 10th Floor

Chief Legal Counsel  

Division of Administrative 

Services

James Langdon (608) 267-1001101 E. Wilson St., 9th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Enterprise 

Operations

Helen McCain (608) 267-9634101 E. Wilson St., 6th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Executive 

Budget & Finance

Michael Heifetz (608) 266-1035101 E. Wilson St., 10th Floor

Director  

Division of Energy Services Kevin Vesperman (608) 261-6357101 E. Wilson St., 6th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Facilities 

Development

Summer Strand (608) 266-1031101 E. Wilson St., 7th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Hearings & 

Appeals

Brian Hayes (608) 266-80075005 University Ave., #201

Administrator Madison, WI  53705-5400
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Division of 

Intergovernmental 

Relations

Ed Eberle (608) 267-1824101 E. Wilson St., 10th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Enterprise 

Technology

David Cagigal (608) 261-8406101 E. Wilson St., 8th Floor

Administrator  

Division of Capitol Police David Erwin (608) 266-8797B2N, State Capitol

Chief of Police  

Division of Gaming Steve Knudson (608) 270-2560PO Box 8979

Administrator Madison, WI  53708-8979
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Aging & Long-Term Care, Board On

http://longtermcare.state.wi.us

Heather Bruemmer

Executive Director

1402 Pankratz St., Suite 111

Madison, WI 53704

(608) 246-7014

 

 

 

(608) 246-7001Fax

 

Ombudsman Service Kim Marheine (920) 232-5826PO Box 2504

Supervisor Oshkosh, WI  54902

Board Legal Counsel William Donaldson (608) 246-70181402 Pankratz St., Suite 111

Madison, WI  53704

Medigap Helpline Vicki Buchholz (608) 246-7016 

Supervisor  

Volunteer Ombudsman 

Program

Kellie Miller (608) 246-7008 

Supervisor  

- 3 -

 



DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Agriculture, Trade & Consumer Protection

http://www.datcp.state.wi.us

Ben Brancel

Secretary

2811 Agriculture Drive

Prairie Oak State Offices

(608) 224-5015

PO Box 8911

Madison, WI 53708-8911

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Jeff Lyon (608) 224-5001 

Deputy Secretary  

Susan Buroker (608) 224-5035 

Executive Assistant  

David Meany (608) 224-5022 

Chief Legal Counsel  

Keeley Moll (608) 224-5039 

Legislative Liaison  

Division of Agricultural 

Development

Mike Powers (608) 224-5142 

Administrator  

Division of Animal Health Vacant (608) 224-4880 

Administrator/State Veterinarian  

Dr. Paul McGraw (608) 224-4884 

Asst. Administrator/Asst. 
Veterinarian

 

Division of Agricultural 

Resource Management

John Petty (608) 224-4567 

Administrator  

Brian Kuhn (608) 224-4590 

Asst. Administrator/Director, Plant 
Industry Bureau

 

Lori Bowman (608) 224-4550 

Director, Agrichemical 
Management Bureau

 

Kathy Pielsticker (608) 224-4621 

Director, Land & Water Resources 
Bureau
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Division of Food Safety Steve Ingham (608) 224-4701 

Administrator  

Peter Haase (608) 224-4711 

Director, Food Safety & Inspection 
Bureau

 

Cindy Klug (608) 224-4729 

Director, Meat Safety & Inspection 
Bureau

 

Director of 

Communications

Jim Dick (608) 224-5020 

 

Division of Management 

Services

Vacant (608) 224-4740 

Administrator  

Jason Gherke (608) 224-4748 

Director, Budget & Finance  

Division of Trade & 

Consumer Protection

Sandy Chalmers (608) 224-4920 

Administrator  

Michelle Reinen (608) 224-4965 

Asst. Administrator/Director, 
Consumer Protection Bureau

 

Jeremy McPherson (608) 224-4922 

Director, Trade Practices Bureau  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov

Tia L. Nelson

Executive Secretary

101 E. Wilson Street

2nd Floor

(608) 266-8369

PO Box 8943

Madison, WI 53708-8943

Mailing Address
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Children & Families

http://dcf.wi.gov

Eloise Anderson

Secretary

201 E. Washington Ave.

2nd Floor

(608) 266-8684

PO Box 8916

Madison, WI 53708-8916

Mailing Address

(608) 261-6972Fax

 

Office of the Secretary Joan Hansen (608) 266-8684 

Deputy Secretary  

Sara Buschman (608) 261-6588 

Executive Assistant  

Division of Early Care & 

Education

Judy Norman-Nunnery (608) 266-1518 

Administrator  

Division of Family & 

Economic Security

Kris Randal (608) 266-8718 

Administrator  

Divison of Management 

Services

Ron Hunt (608) 266-2687 

Administrator  

Division of Safety & 

Permanence

Fredi Bove (608) 266-8710 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Corrections

http://www.wi-doc.com

Edward Wall

Secretary

3099 E. Washington Ave.

 

(608) 240-5055

PO Box 7925

Madison, WI 53707-7925

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Deirdre Morgan (608) 240-5055 

Deputy Secretary  

Dennis Schuh (608) 240-5055 

Executive Assistant  

Melissa Roberts (608) 240-5056 

Legislative Liaison  

Division of Adult 

Institutions

Cathy Jess (608) 240-5100 

Administrator  

Division of Community 

Corrections

Denise Symdon (608) 240-5304 

Administrator  

Division of Management 

Services

Stacey Rolston (608) 240-5401 

Administrator  

Division of Juvenile 

Corrections

Cari Taylor (608) 240-5901 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Courts, Office of the Director of State

http://www.wicourts.gov/courts/offices/director.htm

John Voelker

Director of State Courts

16 East, State Capitol

 

(608) 266-6828

PO Box 1688

Madison, WI 53701-1688

Mailing Address

 

 

Court of Appeals Nancy Rottier (608) 267-9733 

Legislative Liaison  

Circuit Courts Nancy Rottier (608) 267-9733 

Legislative Liaison  

Judges

Shirley S. Abrahamson, Supreme Court Chief Justice Richard S. Brown, Court of Appeals Chief Judge
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Educational Approval Board

http://eab.state.wi.us

David C. Dies

Executive Secretary

201 W. Washington Ave.

3rd Floor

(608) 267-7733

 

Madison, WI 53703

 

 

Madison, WI 

  

 

- 10 -

 



DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Educational Communications Board

http://www.ecb.org

Gene Purcell

Executive Director

3319 W. Beltline Highway

Madison, WI 53713-4296

(608) 264-9666

 

 

 

 

 

Deputy Director Larry Dokken (608) 264-9669 

 

Budget Director Vacant (608) 264-9669 

 

Wisconsin Public Radio Mike Crane (608) 263-4199 

WPR Director  

Education 

Services/Wisconsin Media 

Lab

Marta Bechtol (608) 264-9733 

Administrator  

Wisconsin Public 

Television

James Steinbach (608) 263-1232 

WPT Director  

Engineering/Operations Terry Baun (608) 264-9746 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Employee Trust Funds

http://etf.wi.gov

Robert J. Conlin

Secretary

801 W. Badger Road

 

(608) 261-7940

PO Box 7931

Madison, WI 53701-7931

Mailing Address

(608) 267-0633Fax

 

Office of the Secretary Rob Marchant (608) 266-9854 

Deputy Secretary  

Office of Budget & Trust 

Finance

Vacant  

Director  

Office of Communications 

& Legislation

Mark Lamkins (608) 266-3641 

Director  

Tarna Hunter (608) 267-0908 

Legislative Liaison  

Division of Insurance 

Services

Lisa Ellinger (608) 264-6627 

Administrator  

Division of Retirement 

Services

Matt Stohr (608) 266-1210 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Employment Relations Commission

http://werc.wisconsin.gov

James R. Scott

Chairman

4868 High Crossing Blvd

 

(608) 243-2424

4868 High Crossing Blvd

Madison, WI 53704-7403

Mailing Address

 

 

 Peter Davis (608) 243-2421 

General Counsel  

- 13 -

 



DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Executive Office

http://www.wisgov.state.wi.us

Scott Walker

Governor

115 East, State Capitol

 

(608) 266-1212

PO Box 7863

Madison, WI 53707-7863

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Governor Eric Schutt (608) 266-1212 

Chief of Staff  

Rich Zipperer (608) 266-1212 

Deputy Chief of Staff  

Cindy Polzin (608) 266-1212 

Legislative Director  

Eric Esser (608) 266-1212 

Appointments Director  

Jocelyn Webster (608) 266-1212 

Communications Director  

Eileen Schoenfeldt (608) 266-1212 

Senior Policy Advisor  

Jason Vick (608) 266-1212 

Senior Policy Advisor  

Patrick Hughes (608) 266-1212 

Senior Policy Advisor  

Jon Hoelter (608) 266-1212 

Senior Policy Advisor  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Financial Institutions

http://www.wdfi.org

Peter Bildsten

Secretary

201 W. Washington Ave.

Suite 500

(608) 267-1709

PO Box 8861

Madison, WI 53708-8861

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Ray Allen (608) 267-1709 

Deputy Secretary  

Georgia Maxwell (608) 267-1718 

Executive Assistant  

Chris Green (608) 266-7968 

Legal Counsel  

George Althoff (608) 261-4504 

Communications Director  

Division of Banking Michael Mach (608) 266-0451201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 500

Administrator  

Division of Securities Patricia Struck (608) 266-3432201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 300

Administrator  

Division of Corporate & 

Consumer Services

Paul Holzem (608) 266-6810201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 300

Administrator  

Steven Caya (608) 264-7950201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 300

Deputy Administrator  

Division of Administrative 

Services & Technology

Cheryll Olson-Collins (608) 267-1707201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 500

Administrator  

Office of Credit Unions Ginger Larson (608) 266-8893201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 500

Director  

Office of Financial Literacy David Mancl (608) 261-9540201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 300

Director  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Government Accountability Board

http:/gab.wi.gov/

Kevin Kennedy

Director and General Counsel

212 E Washington Ave.

 

(608) 261-8683

P.O. Box 7984

Madison, WI 53707-7984

Mailing Address

 

 

Ethics and Accountability 

Division

Jonathan Becker (608) 267-0647 

Administrator  

Shane Falk (608) 266-2094 

Staff Counsel  

Vacant (608) 266-0136 

Staff Counsel  

Elections Division Michael Haas (608) 267-0136 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Health & Educational Facilities Authority

http://www.whefa.com

Dennis P. Reilly

Executive Director

18000 W. Sarah Lane

Suite 300

(262) 792-0466

 

 

 

(262) 792-0649Fax

Brookfield, WI 53045-5841

  

 

Members:

Richard Canter, Chairperson Kevin Flaherty

Richard Keintz Bruce Colburn

Jim Dietsche Timothy Size

Robert Van Meeteren

- 17 -

 



DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Health Services

http://dhs.wisconsin.gov

Kitty Rhoades

Secretary

1 W. Wilson St.

Room 650

(608) 266-9622

PO Box 7850

Madison, WI 53707-7850

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Kevin Moore (608) 266-96221 W. Wilson St., 650

Deputy Secretary  

Renee O'Day (608) 266-96221 W. Wilson St., 650

Assistant Deputy Secretary  

Alex Ignatowski (608) 266-96221 W. Wilson St., 650

Legislative Liaison  

Washington D.C. Office Wendy Riemann (202) 624-5870444 N. Capitol St. N.W.

Washington D.C.,   20001

Division of Long Term Care Brian Shoup (608) 266-05541 W. Wilson St., 850

Administrator  

Division of Public Health Karen McKeown (608) 267-78281 W. Wilson St., 250

Administrator  

Division of Enterprise 

Services

Cheryl Johnson (608) 266-58691 W. Wilson St., 672

Administrator  

Office of Policy Initiatives 

and Budget

Vacant (608) 266-29071 W. Wilson St., 618

Director  

Andy Forsaith (608) 266-76841 W. Wilson St., 618

Budget Director  

Division of Health Care 

Financing

Brett Davis (608) 267-32291 W. Wilson St., 350

Administrator  

Division of Mental Health 

and Substance Abuse 

Services

Linda Harris (608) 267-93911 W. Wilson St., 850

Administrator  

Division of Quality 

Assurance

Otis Woods (608) 267-71851 W. Wilson St., 1150

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Historical Society

http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/

Ellsworth H. Brown

Director

816 State St.

Madison, WI 53706

(608) 264-6440

 

 

 

 

 

 Kate Easton (608) 264-6442 

Government Affairs Coordinator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Insurance, Office of the Commissioner of

http://oci.wi.gov

Ted Nickel

Commissioner

125 S. Webster St.

GEF 3

(608) 267-3782

PO Box 7873

Madison, WI 53707-7873

Mailing Address

 

 

 J. P. Wieske (608) 266-2493 

Legislative Liaison  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Investment Board

http://www.swib.state.wi.us

Michael Williamson

Executive Director

121 E. Wilson St.

Lake Terrace Building

(608) 266-9451

PO Box 7842

Madison, WI 53707-7842

Mailing Address

 

 

 William Ford (608) 852-6871 

Legislative Advisor (Contract)  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Judicial Commission

http://www.wicourts.gov/judcom

Jeremiah C. Van Hecke

Executive Director

110 E. Main St.

Suite 700

(608) 266-7637

 

 

 

(608) 266-8647Fax

Madison, WI 53703
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Justice

http://www.doj.state.wi.us

J.B. Van Hollen

Attorney General

114 East, State Capitol

 

(608) 266-1221

PO Box 7857

Madison, WI 53707-7857

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Attorney 

General

Kevin St. John (608) 266-1221 

Deputy Attorney General  

Dean Stensberg (608) 267-1932 

Director of Public Affairs and 
Policy, Executive Assistant

 

Daniel Lennington  

Assistant Deputy Attorney General  

Mark Rinehart (608) 266-1221 

Legislative Liaison  

Criminal Investigation 

Division

David Matthews (608) 266-167117 W. Main St.

Administrator  

Law Enforcement Services 

Division

Brian O'Keefe (608) 266-7052 

Administrator  

Legal Services Division Kevin Potter (608) 266-0684 

Administrator  

Management Services 

Division

Bonnie Cyganek (608) 267-1300 

Administrator  

Office of Crime Victim 

Services

Jill Karofsky (608) 266-0109 

Director  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Justice Assistance, Office of

http://oja.wi.gov

John Murray

Executive Director

1 S. Pinckney St. #615

Madison, WI 53703-3220

(608) 266-3323

 

 

 

(608) 266-6676Fax

 

Justice Grants Program Andrew Nowlan (608) 266-7682 

 

Homeland Security Grants 

Program

Lara Kenny (608) 266-9544 

 

Statistical Analysis 

Center/WI Justice Info. 

Center

Derek Veitenheimer (608) 261-7185 

 

Legislative Liaison Tamara Jackson (608) 266-6476 
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Lieutenant Governor

http://www.ltgov.state.wi.us/

Rebecca Kleefisch

Lieutenant Governor

19 East, State Capitol

 

(608) 266-3516

PO Box 2043

Madison, WI 53701-2043

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Lieutenant 

Governor

Casey Himebauch (608) 261-2158 

Chief of Staff  

Margaret Ring (608) 266-3516 

Operations Manager  

Robert Schlaeger (608) 261-2166 

Policy & Community Relations 
Director
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Military Affairs, Army & Air National Guard

http://dma.wi.gov

Major General Donald Dunbar

The Adjutant General

2400 Wright Street

Madison, WI 53704

(608) 242-3001

 

 

 

(608) 242-3111Fax

 

DMA Michael Hinman (608) 242-3009 

Executive Assistant  

Colonel Jeffrey Liethen (608) 242-3365 

Director, Facilities  

Lt. Col. David Dziobkowski (608) 242-3073 

Staff Judge Advocate  

Randi Wind Milsap (608) 242-3072 

Legal Counsel  

Brett Coomber (608) 242-3155 

Budget & Policy Officer  

Julio Barron (608) 242-3026 

Legislative Liaison  

Lucinda Fritchen (608) 242-3156 

Accountant  

Brig. Gen. Scott Legwold (608) 242-3006 

Director, Joint Staff  

Challenge Academy* Michael Murphy (608) 269-2105656 S. "O" St.

Director Ft. McCoy, WI  54656

Wisconsin Division of 

Emergency Management

Brian Satula (608) 242-32102400 Wright St.

Administrator Madison, WI  53704

Air National Guard Brig. Gen. Gary  L. Ebben (608) 242-3020 

Deputy Adjutant General  

Army National Guard Brig. Gen. Mark E. Anderson (608) 242-3010 

Deputy Adjutant General  
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*Badger Challenge Academy is not currently in operation.



DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Natural Resources

http://www.dnr.state.wi.us

Cathy Stepp

Secretary

101 S. Webster St.

GEF 2

(608) 267-7556

PO Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707-7921

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Matt Moroney (608) 264-6266 

Deputy Secretary  

Scott Gunderson (608) 267-9521 

Executive Assistant  

Paul Heinen (608) 266-2120 

Policy Advisor  

Mike Bruhn (608) 266-5375 

Legislative Liaison  

Joe Polasek (608) 266-2794 

Budget Director  

Forestry Division Paul DeLong (608) 264-9224 

Chief State Forester  

Customer & Employee 

Services

Julie Sauer (608) 266-2241 

Director  

Water Division Ken Johnson (608) 264-6278 

Administrator  

Enforcement & Science 

Division

Tim Lawhern (608) 266-0015 

Administrator  

Land Division Kurt Thiede (608) 267-7552 

Administrator  

Air & Waste Division Pat Stevens (608) 266-5896 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Public Instruction

http://www.dpi.wi.gov

Tony Evers

State Superintendent

125 S. Webster St.

GEF 3

(608) 266-1771

PO Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707-7841

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the State 

Superintendent

Michael Thompson (608) 266-1771125 S. Webster St., 5th Floor

Deputy State Superintendent  

Jennifer Kammerud (608) 266-7073125 S. Webster St., 5th Floor

Legislative Liaison  

Academic Excellence Sheila Briggs (608) 266-3361125 S. Webster St., 4th Floor

Assistant State Superintendent  

Finance & Management Brian Pahnke (608) 267-9124125 S. Webster St., 5th Floor

Assistant State Superintendent  

Policy & Budget Michael Bormett (608) 266-2804125 S. Webster St., 5th Floor

Director  

Learning Support Carolyn Stanford Taylor (608) 266-1649125 S. Webster St., 4th Floor

Assistant State Superintendent  

Special Education Stephanie Petska (608) 267-9271125 S. Webster St., 4th Floor

Director  

Student & School Success Lynette Russell (608) 266-5450125 S. Webster St., 4th Floor

Assistant State Superintendent  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Public Service Commission

http://psc.wi.gov

Phil Montgomery

Chairperson

610 N. Whitney Way

3rd Floor

(608) 267-7897

PO Box 7854

Madison, WI 53707-7854

Mailing Address

 

 

 Eric Callisto (608) 267-7898 

Commissioner  

Ellen Nowak (608) 267-7899 

Commissioner  

R.J. Pirlot (608) 267-7897 

Executive Assistant to Chairperson  

Cynthia Smith (608) 266-1264 

General Counsel  

Public Affairs Kristin Ruesch (608) 267-0912610 N. Whitney Way, 3rd Floor

Director  

Administrative Service 

Division

Sarah Klein (608) 266-3587610 N. Whitney Way, 2nd Floor

 

Division of Water, 

Compliance & Consumer 

Affairs

John Schulze (608) 267-7829610 N. Whitney Way, 2nd Floor

 

Consumer Assistance Carrie Templeton (608) 266-1267610 N. Whitney Way, 2nd Floor

 

Gas & Energy Division Robert Norcross (608) 266-0699610 N. Whitney Way, 3rd Floor

 

Telecommunications 

Division

Chris Reader (608) 266-1567610 N. Whitney Way, 2nd Floor

 

Administrative Law Judge Michael Newmark (608) 261-8522610 N. Whitney Way, 3rd Floor

 

Legislative Liaison Elise Nelson (608) 267-3589610 N. Whitney Way, 3rd Floor
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Fiscal Services Lisa Farrell (608) 267-9086610 N. Whitney Way, 2nd Floor

Director  

Office of Information 

Technology

Paul Newman (608) 267-5112610 N. Whitney Way, 2nd Floor
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Railroads, Office of the Commissioner of

Jeff Plale

Commissioner

610 N. Whitney Way

Suite 110

(608) 266-0276

 

 

 

 

Madison, WI 

Heather Graves (608) 266-0276 

Legal & Policy Liaison  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Revenue

http://www.revenue.wi.gov

Rick Chandler

Secretary

2135 Rimrock Rd.

#624-A

(608) 266-6466

PO Box 8933

Madison, WI 53708-8933

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Jack Jablonski (608) 266-64662135 Rimrock Rd., #624-A

Deputy Secretary  

Jennifer Western (608) 266-64662135 Rimrock Rd., #624-A

Executive Assistant  

Michael Wagner (608) 266-78172135 Rimrock Rd., #6-73

Legislative Advisor  

Laurel Patrick (608) 266-23002135 Rimrock Rd., #624-A

Communications Director  

Division of Research & 

Policy

John Koskinen (608) 267-89732135 Rimrock Rd., #6-73

Administrator  

Matt Sweeney (608) 267-12622135 Rimrock Rd., #6-73

Administrative Policy Advisor  

Division of State & Local 

Finance

Claude Lois (608) 266-09392135 Rimrock Rd., #6-97

Administrator  

Division of Income, Sales & 

Excise Tax

Diane Hardt (608) 266-67982135 Rimrock Rd., #6-40

Administrator  

Division of Enterprise 

Services

Patricia Lashore (608) 264-81752135 Rimrock Rd., #6-261

Administrator  

Division of Lottery Michael Edmonds (608) 267-45602135 Rimrock Rd., #231

Administrator  

Office of General Counsel Dana Erlandsen (608) 266-39742135 Rimrock Rd., #6-173

Chief Legal Counsel  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Safety and Professional Services

http://www.dsps.wi.gov

Dave Ross

Secretary

1400 E Washington Ave.

 

(608) 266-2112

PO Box 8935

Madison, WI 53708-8935

Mailing Address

(608) 267-0644Fax

 

Office of the Secretary Bill Wendle (608) 267-2435 

Deputy Secretary  

Michael Berndt (608) 267-2914 

Chief Legal Counsel  

Jeff Weigand (608) 267-9794 

Legislative Liason  

Angie Hellenbrand (608) 266-6795 

Communications Officer (media)  

Tom Engels (608) 266-8608 

Asst. Deputy Secretary  

Legal Services and 

Compliance

Katie Koschnick (608) 266-3445 

Division Administrator  

Policy Development 

Division

Greg Gasper (608) 266-8419 

Division Administrator  

Industry Services Kelli Kaalele (608) 261-4466 

Division Administrator  

Professional Credential 

Processing Division

Angela Herl (608) 266-0557 

Division Administrator  

Management Services 

Division

Martha Zydowsky (608) 261-0462 

Division Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Secretary of State, Office of the

http://www.sos.state.wi.us

Douglas LaFollette

Secretary

30 W. Mifflin St.

10th Floor

(608) 266-8888

PO Box 7848

Madison, WI 53707-7848

Mailing Address

 

 

 Susan Churchill (608) 266-3470 

Deputy  

Sharon Rickords (608) 266-3470 

Deputy  

Ann Bloczynski (608) 266-1437 

Administrator - Government 
Records Division
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

State Employment Relations, Office of

http://oser.state.wi.us/

Gregory Gracz

Director

101 E. Wilson St., 4th Floor

 

(608) 266-9820

PO Box 7855

Madison, WI 53707-7855

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Director Jessica O'Donnell (608) 266-9820 

Deputy Director  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

State Public Defender, Office of the

http://www.wisspd.org

Kelli Thompson

State Public Defender

315 N. Henry St., 2nd Floor

 

(608) 266-0087

PO Box 7923

Madison, WI 53707-7923

Mailing Address

 

 

 Adam Plotkin (608) 264-8572 

Legislative Liaison  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

State Treasurer, Office of the

http://www.statetreasury.wisconsin.gov/

Kurt Schuller

State Treasurer

1 S. Pinckney St., Suite 360

 

(608) 266-1714

PO Box 7871

Madison, WI 53707-7871

Mailing Address

 

 

Treasurer, Office of the 

State

Scott Feldt (608) 266-7982 

Deputy State Treasurer  

Jeffrey Wiswell (608) 266-3712 

Legislative Liaison  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Tourism

http://agency.travelwisconsin.com

Stephanie Klett

Secretary

201 W. Washington Ave., 2nd Floor

 

(608) 266-2345

PO Box 8690

Madison, WI 53708-8690

Mailing Address

(608) 266-3403Fax

 

Office of the Secretary David Fantle (608) 266-8773 

Deputy Secretary  

Joellyn Merz (608) 261-8214 

Technology & Customer Service 
Director

 

Lisa Marshall (608) 266-5382 

Communications Director  

Bureau of Industry 

Relations

Sarah Klavas (608) 266-3750 

Director  

Arts Board George Tzougros (608) 267-2006201 W. Washington Ave., 2nd Floor

Executive Director Madison, WI  53703

Governor's Council on 

Tourism

Lola Roeh (920) 846-5832101 Osthoff Ave.

Chairperson Elkhart Lake, WI  53020

Kickapoo Reserve 

Management Board

Marcy West (608) 625-2960S3661 Highway 131

Executive Director LaFarge, WI  54639

Lower Wisconsin State 

Riverway Board

Mark Cupp (608) 739-3188202 N. Wisconsin Ave.

Executive Director Muscoda, WI  53573

State Fair Park Board Rick Frenette (608) 739-31888100 W. Greenfield Ave.

Executive Director West Allis, WI  53214
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Transportation

http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov

Mark Gottlieb

Secretary

120B, Hill Farms

4802 Sheboygan Ave.

(608) 266-1114

PO Box 7910

Madison, WI 53707-7910

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Mike Berg (608) 266-1114 

Deputy Secretary  

Tom Rhatican (608) 266-1114 

Assistant Deputy Secretary  

Nate Yahn* (608) 266-1114 

Legislative Advisor  

Bureau of Aeronautics David Greene (608) 266-2480701, Hill Farms

Director  

Office of Budget & 

Planning (DTSD)

Marietta Smith (608) 266-2836451, Hill Farms

Director  

Office of Business 

Outreach and Compliance 

(DTSD)

Aggo Akyea (608) 267-9527451, Hill Farms

Director  

Bureau of Business 

Services (DBM)

Pat Jackson-Ward (608) 267-4479751, Hill Farms

Director  

Bureau of Driver Services 

(DVM)

Ann Perry (608) 266-9890809A, Hill Farms

Director  

Bureau of Field Operations Major Brian Rahn (608) 266-0184551 Hill Farms

 

Bureau of Field Services 

(DVM)

Donna Martin-Brown (608) 266-5082266, Hill Farms

Director  

Jim Miller (608) 266-2743266, Hill Farms

Deputy Director  

Office of General Counsel 

(OGC)

John Schulze (608) 266-8928115B, Hill Farms

Chief Legal Counsel  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Office of General Counsel 

(OGC)

Paul Nilsen (608) 261-0126115B, Hill Farms

Deputy Chief Counsel  

Bureau of Highway 

Maintenance (DTSD)

David Vieth (608) 267-8999501, Hill Farms

Director  

Bureau of Human 

Resource Services (DBM)

Diane Whitehead (608) 266-0507410, Hill Farms

Deputy Director  

Randy Sarver (608) 266-7303410, Hill Farms

Director  

Bureau of Information 

Technology Services (DBM)

Ann Schwartz (608) 266-0033201B, Hill Farms

Director  

Division of Motor Vehicles 

(DMV)

Patrick Fernan (608) 261-8605255, Hill Farms

Administrator  

Kristina  Boardman (608) 267-3348255, Hill Farms

Deputy Administrator  

Reed McGinn* (608) 266-7857255, Hill Farms

Leg. Liaison for Vehicle Services  

Rob Combs (608) 266-1449255, Hill Farms

Leg. Liaison for Driver Services  

Bureau of Planning & 

Economic Development 

(DTIM)

Sandra Beaupre (608) 266-7575901, Hill Farms

Director  

Office of Policy, Budget & 

Finance (OPBF)

Paul Hammer (608) 267-9618132B, Hill Farms

Administrator  

Robert Kranz* (608) 264-9968132B, Hill Farms

Trans. Budget & Policy Analyst Adv.  

Anna Richter (608) 267-7304132B, Hill Farms

Budget & Policy Section Chief  

Bureau of Project 

Development (DTSD)

Beth Cannestra (608) 266-3707601, Hill Farms

Director  

Office of Public Affairs 

(OPA)

Peg Schmitt (608) 266-5599103B, Hill Farms

Director  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Office of Public Affairs 

(OPA)

Patricia Mayers* (608) 266-7917103B, Hill Farms

Communications Specialist Adv.  

Bureau of State Highway 

Programs

Joe Nestler (608) 266-9495901, Hill Farms

Director  

Division of State Patrol 

(DSP)

Stephen Fitzgerald (608) 266-0454551, Hill Farms

Superintendent  

Colonel Ben Mendez (608) 266-3908551, Hill Farms

Deputy Superintendent  

Bureau of Structures 

(DTSD)

Scot Becker (608) 266-5161601, Hill Farms

Director  

Bureau of Technical 

Services (DTSD)

Rebecca Burkel (608) 516-63363502 Kinsman Blvd.

Director Madison, WI  53704

Bureau of Technical 

Services Environmental 

Services Section

Patricia Trainer (608) 264-7330451, Hill Farms

Chief  

Bureau of Traffic 

Operations (DTSD)

John Corbin (414) 227-2174433 W. St. Paul

Director Milwaukee, WI  53203

Bureau of Transit, Local 

Roads, Railroads & Harbors

Adam Boardman (608) 266-2963951, Hill Farms

Director  

Division of Transportation 

Investment Management 

(DTIM)

Aeleen Switzer (608) 266-5791933, Hill Farms

Administrator  

Jesse Patchak* (608) 264-9526933, Hill Farms

Budget & Policy Analyst  

Bureau of Transportation 

Safety

David Pabst (608) 266-3048551, Hill Farms

Director  

Zachary Wyatt* (608) 266-0403551, Hill Farms

Legislative Liaison  

Laura VandeHey (608) 267-5136551, Hill Farms

Program & Policy Analyst  

Division of Transportation 

System Development 

(DTSD)

Kenneth Wickham (715) 365-5760451 Hill Farms, Rhinelander

North Central Region Deputy 
Director
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Division of Transportation 

System Development 

(DTSD)

Rory Rhinesmith (608) 266-2392451 Hill Farms

Deputy Administrator, Bureaus  

Donald Miller (608) 264-6677451 Hill Farms

Deputy Administrator, Regions  

Joseph Olson (608) 785-9026451 Hill Farms

Southwest Region Director  

LaCrosse

Rose Phetteplace (608) 264-6677451 Hill Farms

Southwest Region Deputy Director  

Madison

Dewayne Johnson (262) 548-5682451 Hill Farms

Southeast Region Director  

Waukesha

Brett Wallace (262) 548-5884451 Hill Farms

Southeast Region Deputy Director  

Waukesha

William Dorsey (920) 492-5684451 Hill Farms

Northeast Region Director  

Green Bay

Colleen Harris (920) 492-5687451 Hill Farms

Northeast Region Deputy Director  

Green Bay

Russell Habeck (715) 421-8363451 Hill Farms

North Central Region Director  

Wisconsin Rapids

Donald Gutkowski (715) 836-2079451 Hill Farms

Northwest Region Director  

Eau Claire

Jerry Mentzel (715) 392-7927451 Hill Farms

Northwest Region Deputy Director  

Superior

Bureau of Vehicle Services Mitch Warren (608) 267-5121255, Hill Farms

Director  

 255, Hill Farms

 

Division of Business 

Management (DBM)

Denise Solie (608) 266-2090751, Hill Farms

Administrator  

David Bajkiewicz* (608) 267-7392751, Hill Farms

Program Policy Analyst Advisor  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

University of Wisconsin System

http://www.wisconsin.edu

Kevin Reilly

President

1220 Linden Drive

1720 Van Hise Hall

(608) 262-2321

 

 

 

(608) 262-3985Fax

Madison, WI 53706

Executive Office Michael Morgan (608) 262-40481220 Linden Drive, 1752 Van Hise Hall

Senior Vice President of Adm. & 
Fiscal Affairs

 

Mark Nook (608) 262-38261220 Linden Drive, 1730 Van Hise Hall

Senior Vice President of Academic 
& Student Affairs

 

Capital Planning & Budget David Miller (608) 265-0551780 Regent Street, Suite 210

Associate Vice President Madison, WI  53706

Communications & 

External Relations

David Giroux (608) 262-44641220 Linden Drive, 1760 Van Hise Hall

Executive Director  

Grant Huber (608) 262-44631220 Linden Drive, 1746 Van Hise Hall

Special Assistant  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Veterans Affairs

http://dva.state.wi.us

John Scocos

Secretary

201 W. Washington Ave.

 

(608) 266-4838

PO Box 7843

Madison, WI 53707-7843

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Michael Trepanier (608) 267-0784 

Deputy Secretary  

Jenna Homburg (608) 266-2256 

Executive Assistant  

James Stewart (608) 266-3733 

Chief Attorney  

James Parker (608) 266-1843 

Budget and Policy Director  

Wisconsin Veterans 

Museum

Michael Telzrow (608) 266-100930 W. Mifflin St.

Director  

Division of Administration Ken Grant (608) 267-7207201 W. Washington Ave.

Administrator  

Division of Veterans 

Services

James Bond (608) 266-7916 

Administrator  

Division of Veterans 

Benefits

Tom Rhatican (608) 266-2778 

Administrator  

Division of Veterans Homes Randall M. Nitschke (608) 264-7619 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation

http://www.commerce.state.wi.us

Reed Hall

Secretary and CEO

201 W. Washington Ave.,

6th Floor

(608) 210-6700

PO Box 7970

Madison, WI 53707-7970

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary Ryan Murray (608) 210-6701 

COO/Deputy Secretary  

Legal Hanna Renfro (608) 210-6705 

Chief Legal Counsel  

International Business 

Development

Lora Klenke (608) 210-6727 

Vice President  

Finance Vacant (608) 266-3494 

Administrator  

Entrepeneurship and 

Innovation

Lisa Johnson (608) 210-6828 

Vice President  

Economic and  Community 

Development

Brenda Hicks-Sorenson (608) 210-6838 

Vice President  

Business and Industry Lee Swindall (608) 210-6848 

Administrator  
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Wisconsin Housing & Economic Development Authority

http://wheda.com

Wyman Winston

Executive Director

201 W. Washington Ave., Suite 700

 

(608) 266-7884

PO Box 1728

Madison, WI 53701-1728

Mailing Address

 

 

Executive Office John Hogan (608) 267-2307 

Chief Operating Officer  

Mary Ann McCoshen (608) 267-5200 

Executive Assistant  

Legal Services Tim Radelet (608) 266-2748 

General Counsel  

Members:

Lee Swanson, Chairman Dan Lee, Vice-Chairman

Perry Armstrong, Secretary Brad Guse, Treasurer

Vacant Sen. Glenn Grothman

Rep. Leon Young Rep. Amy Loudenbeck

Mike Huebsch Reed Hall

McArthur Weddle Sue Shore
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Wisconsin Technical College System

http://www.wtcsystem.edu

Morna K. Foy

President

4622 University Ave.

 

(608) 266-1770

PO Box 7874

Madison, WI 53707-7874

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the President James Zylstra (608) 266-1739 

Executive Vice President  

Conor Smyth (608) 266-2991 

Director of Strategic Partnerships & 
External Relations

 

Kathleen Cullen (608) 266-9399 

Provost and Vice President of 
Student Success

 

Nancy Merrill (608) 267-9514 

Senior Policy Advisor and Federal 
Relations Officer

 

 (608) 266-2449 
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DEPARTMENT CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE/FAX

Workforce Development

http://www.dwd.wisconsin.gov

Reginald Newson

Secretary

201 E. Washington Ave.

GEF 1, Room A-400

(608) 267-1410

PO Box 7946

Madison, WI 53707-7946

Mailing Address

 

 

Office of the Secretary BJ Dernbach (608) 266-1756 

Legislative Liaison  

Equal Rights Division Robert Rodriguez (608) 266-8533201 E. Washington Ave., Room A-300

Administrator  

Unemployment Insurance Joseph Handrick (608) 266-0946201 E. Washington Ave., Room E-300

Administrator  

Worker's Compensation 

Division

John Metcalf (608) 266-6841201 E. Washington Ave., Room C-100

Administrator  

Division of Vocational 

Rehabilitation

Mike Greco (608) 261-2126201 E. Washington Ave., Room A-100

Administrator  

Division of Employment & 

Training

Scott Jansen (608) 266-3252201 E. Washington Ave., Room G-108

Administrator  
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